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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - June 30, 2022

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

June 30, 2022 

In This Issue 
- Conservation Authorities Act Regulations Webinar – Recording Available.  
- AMO 2022 Delegation Requests Extended to Tomorrow! 
- Resources on non-full-time employee enrolment in OMERS. 
- Gender-responsive Public Budgeting Online Course. 
- Careers. 

AMO Matters 
Conservation Ontario and AMO co-hosted a webinar on Wednesday, June 22nd to 
discuss the second phase of regulations under the Conservation Authorities Act. A 
recording is available here. 
 
Eye on Events 

Your opportunity to request delegation meetings with Provincial Cabinet Ministers ends 
tomorrow – Friday June 30 at 5pm! Do not miss this opportunity to discuss local issues 
of concern at AMO 2022. To request a meeting click here. To register for AMO 
2022 click here. 
MEPCO 
Starting January 2023, non-full-time employees can join the OMERS Plan. OMERS has 
created an FAQ on non-full-time enrolment and is hosting training sessions for 
employers on July 20 and July 25. 
Municipal Wire* 
This course provides the basics on gender responsive budgeting, including identifying 
gaps and inequalities between men and women in the provision of services and 
considering measures to promote equality. The course is available in English and 
French. It is composed of nine modules and should take seven hours to complete.  
 
Careers 
Director, Community and Indigenous Supports Branch - Ministry of Children, Community 
and Social Services. Provide strategic leadership to programs and services that support 
victims  of Indigenous communities across Ontario. Apply online by July 5. 
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Treasurer - Municipality of Magnetawan. Reporting to the CAO and Council, serves as 
the Municipality’s Chief Financial Officer and custodian of the revenues and securities, 
liaises with other department heads. Apply to clerk@magnetawan.com by July 13. 
Election Compliance Audit Committee Member - City of Hamilton. The Committee is 
responsible for making decisions on Applications for municipal election campaign 
finance compliance audits by electors and on reports from the City Clerk. Apply 
to elections@hamilton.ca by July 29. 
Supervisor, Immunization Services - Halton Region. Provide leadership, supervision and 
support to a team including Public Health Nurses, Registered Nurses, Registered 
Practical Nurses and Program Assistants. Apply online by July 12. 
Director of Finance / Chief Financial Officer - City of Greater Sudbury. Lead the Finance 
Division with a continuous improvement mindset and an emphasis on innovation to 
ensure collaboration and planned business outcomes. 
Apply to hrjobs@greatersudbury.ca by July 20. 
Project Manager, Traffic Engineering - Region of Peel. Responsible for leading a major 
innovative project to develop a formal business case, in consultation with the Peel 
Region Local Municipalities. Apply online by July 20. 
Communications, Advertising and Marketing Officer - City of Kawartha Lakes. Consult 
with City departments to determine needs and objectives for projects and then develop 
communications and marketing plans to achieve desired results. Apply online by July 10.
Supervisor, Policy Planning - City of Kawartha Lakes. Provide supervision and effective 
leadership and direction in the planning, coordination and management of policy 
development. Apply online by August 1. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                               

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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Please consider the environment 
before printing this. 

 

Association of Municipalities of Ontario
200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6

To unsubscribe, please click here

 

 

 


